
T- Redacted From: 

Sent: 6/19/2012 1:30:58 PM 

To: 
Redacted 

Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); 
anthonyi@rubiconprograms.org (anthonyi@aibiconprograms.org); 
Redacted 

Redacted lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov 
(lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov); dallas.cooper@cpuc.ca.gov 
(dallas.cooper@cpuc.ca.gov); erik.juul@cpuc.ca.gov (erik.juul@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Redacted 

Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Transcations/Rosters - 6/19/12 

One additional (late) transaction: 

NEWBIEZ: Swtich Huff(20) & Blanco(1U). Reserve Huff(1U), activate Rolen(1U). 
$10.00 

From: I Redacted 
To: I Redacted 
Redacted 

"lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov" <lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov>; "dallas.cooper@cpuc.ca.gov" 
<dailas.cooDer@cpuc.ca.aov>: "erik.iuul@CDuc.ca.aov" <erik.iuul@cnuc.ca.ciov>: 

Redacted 

I Redacted [ "anthonyi@rubiconprograms.org" <anthonvi@rubiconprograms.org>; 
"j8hs@pge.com" <j8hs@pge.com>|Redacted 
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 12:33 PM 
Subject: Transcations/Rosters - 6/19/12 

Redacted 

mailto:anthonyi@aibiconprograms.org
mailto:lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:dallas.cooper@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:erik.juul@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:dallas.cooper@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:dailas.cooDer@cpuc.ca.aov
mailto:erik.iuul@CDuc.ca.aov
mailto:anthonyi@rubiconprograms.org
mailto:anthonvi@rubiconprograms.org
mailto:j8hs@pge.com
mailto:j8hs@pge.com

